From: Rodney Thrailkill

To: icole i
ce:

Subject: 2015 Neighborhood Organization Registration Information
Date: Tuesday, December 23, 2014 10:05:39 AM

North Lamar/Georgian Acres Neighborhood Plan Contact Tea

Julia Foree
NLCT Chair

214 W Elliott St.
Austin TX 78753
512-339-2399

Lisa Hinely

NLCT Past Chair
207 Red Oak Circle
Austin TX 78753
512-836-8452

History of group and minutes can be found at
nlct.wordpress.com

Map of area

Thank you

Rodney Thrailkill
NLCT Vice Chair elect
512-905-3037
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North Lamar/Georgian Acres neighborhoods
North Lamar/Georgian Acres

neighborhood plan contact team, Austin

X

About

The North Lamar/Georgian Acres Combined Neighborhood Plan covers the part of northeast Austin bordered by
183, IH35, Braker, and North Lamar Boulevard.

The North Lamar/Georgian Acres neighborhood plan contact team exists to implement our neighborhood
plan and achieve the goals of

= asafe, healthy, and well-maintained neighborhood that promotes and preserves the quality of life for both
residents and business-owners.

= healthy, sustainable, functional, quality, safe, and aesthetically-beautiful parks and green spaces that provide
opportunities for cultural interactions.

= pedestrians, motorists, transit users, bicyclists, and mobility-impaired neighbors travelling safely and
efficiently throughout the neighborhood and to the rest of the city.

= infrastructure that upholds the safety of residents and property- and business-owners.

= awell-balanced land use pattern that benefits everybody in the neighborhood by assigning appropriate land
uses to particular properties.

We've already done a lot! Look at the pictures.

We follow bylaws for how we make decisions.
Join our email list to stay up-to-date on meetings, discussions and other activities.
Contact us for more information.

Our officers are:

Julia Foree, Chair and Chair Elect. Julia has lived in Georgian Acres for 15 years in a house whose floorboards
were recycled from buildings torn down in the 40’s. She hopes to continue to build and maintain communication
ties within the neighborhood and with city. She and her husband have two school-aged children. Julia speaks
french and spanish.

Rodney Thrailkill, Vice Chair Elect.

Colin MacDougal, Secretary Elect.
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2 Responses to About

P says:
June 9, 2012 at 8:28 am

Not sure if this is the correct venue to express this concern, but we cannot find contact info for the Mockingbird
Neighborhood Association. There is a house 303 West Grady, that has begun to have late night parties on Friday and
Saturday Nights. Cars line the street and the amount of people they have in the house is huge. Party goers walk through front
yards and last night one was spotted in a back yard.

Are there ordinances to deal with such a nuisance?

Reply

iR nlct says:
) June 10, 2012 at 7:17 am

Info about Mockingbirdhill NA is at http://www.ci.austin.tx.us/neighbor/assocdetail.cfm?
tblAssociationName__ Planningld=103 . I'll email you some more stuff.

Thanks for following up!

Reply

North Lamar/Georgian Acres neighborhoods
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